From: Andrea Chatman <Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 8:30 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: FW: Check-in for The Boulevard’s 2025 Luncheon is now open!

Steve,

| attended The Boulevard’s annual luncheon on Thursday, June 5. The Boulevard is a DFSS funded
delegate agency. Please see below for event details.

Andrea M. Chatman, Deputy Commissioner
1615 W. Chicago Avenue — 3™ Floor
Chicago, IL 60622

Office: 312-746-9639

andrea.chatman@cityofchicago.org

I >k DFSS

From: mail@aesauctions.org <mail@aesauctions.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 10:01 AM
To: Andrea Chatman <Andrea.Chatman@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Check-in for The Boulevard’s 2025 Luncheon is now open!
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3] The Boulevard -

Greetings Andrea,
Check-in for
The Boulevard’s 2025 Luncheon

is now open!

EVENT DETAILS

Thursday, June 5, 2025

Union League Club of Chicago
Lincoln Ballroom
65 W Jackson Blvd

Chicago, IL 60604

Registration Opens at: 11:30 AM

Luncheon and Program: 12 PM

Networking and Conversation: Until 2 PM

Check-In Now

Please do not forward this email; each attendee will receive their own unique
email and registration link.
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Anyone who does not check-in online can do so in-person at the registration desk
on Thursday.

Parking:
Valet parking is available starting at $39 for club guests.

Self-parking is available at the South Loop Parking Garage on the NW corner of
Federal and Van Buren.

Click here to visit the garage website to purchase parking tickets in advance.

Special rates are available for guests with tickets that are validated at the Front
Desk.

Attire:

Business casual, no jeans.

Program:

Click here to view our digital program booklet for a preview of the event!

In light of our theme—Driving Change, Inspiring Hope—The Boulevard will host a
panel discussion during this year's luncheon program to emphasize the critical role
that medical respite and other housing and health programs play as part of the
social safety net.

Click here to submit a question to our panel of experts

Questions?
Please contact Sydney Edens at S.Edens@blvd.org.

The Boulevard This message was sent on behalf of The Boulevard in regard
to '2025 Boulevard Luncheon' on 06/05/2025.
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